
These messages were sent via the PCC Emergency Alert System, PCCAlert. 

*** 

1> 
From: PCCAlert <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 3:02 PM 
Subject: PCC: Police Activity West Campus - Assault 
To: undisclosed-recipients <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
 
Female reported being grabbed by a tall black male in the parking lot, tried forcing her into a gray 
vehicle 

2> 
From: PCCAlert <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 3:07 PM 
Subject: PCC: Police Activity West Campus 
To: undisclosed-recipients <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
 
Black male in his 20's,corn row hair, black shirt/white shorts. small gray vehicle, unknown if he left the 
campus 

3> 
From: PCCAlert <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 3:11 PM 
Subject: PCC: Police Activity West Campus 
To: undisclosed-recipients <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
 
Vehicle was small, possible 4 door, gray in color with tinted windows.  Police are circulating. 

4> 
From: PCCAlert <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 3:48 PM 
Subject: PCC: Police Activity West Campus 
To: undisclosed-recipients <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
 
Police circulated campus and did not locate the suspect or matching vehicle. 

5> 
From: PCCAlert <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 4:06 PM 
Subject: PCC: Police Activity West Campus 
To: undisclosed-recipients <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
 



 
 
Police circulated the area and did not locate the suspect or the vehicle. 

6> 
From: PCCAlert <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 5:33 PM 
Subject: PCC: West Campus Closed 
To: undisclosed-recipients <no-reply@e2campus.com> 
 
On behalf of the Chancellor. 
 
To all, 
 
Due to a police incident, the West Campus (2202 W. Anklam Road) will be closed for the remainder of 
the evening.  College police will continue to conduct follow-up throughout the night.  Regular business 
and classes will resume on Friday, October 21, 2016. 
 
Thanks for your patience. 


